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Process Information

Document Type:        CUP/LOI
Date Submitted:        03.18.2025
Date Received:          
Contract Number:      9848-1
Prime Contractor:      LEATH & SONS INC
Amount of Project:     1650000.00
%MBE        11
%WBE                      11
%DBE                       

Special Instructions:



Interdepartmental Communication  
  
  
  
  

  

 DATE:  March 18, 2025  
  

 TO:  Jaime Guillen, Civil Rights and Equal Opportunity   
  

 FROM:               Marzella Newman-Buckner, KC Water General Services  
  
SUBJECT:  Contract No. 9848-1 / Project No. 60800073 – WD Emergency 
Transmission Water Main Replacement, Renewal No. 1 
  
Leath & Sons, Inc. is recommend by the KC Water for this first renewal. The contractor 
will use the same MBE and WBE subcontractors approved by the Contractor Utilization 
Plan on May 3, 2024. We recommend the City move forward to renew this contract with 
Leath & Sons, Inc. for Renewal No. 1 with a contract amount of $1,650,000.00.   
  

• This is a prevailing wage contract.  
• Bonds are required.  (performance and maintenance bond & payment bond)  
• The goals are set at 11% MBE and 11% WBE.  
• Currently, Leath & Sons, Inc., goals for renewal No. 1 are MBE 11% and WBE 

11%  
• The Current Annual Spend under the contract is $1,650,000.00  

  
The contract renewal information available upon request.  
  

 Approved:     
   (CREO Dept. - Director)  

  
  
   

 cc:Jason Wright, Support Group Manager 
                       Tina Hawes, Project Manager 
                       e-Builder File 
                       Contract File 
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